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To:

From:

Sent: Sat 9/26/2020 3:39:33 PM

Subject: Re: weekly update syndromic surveillance in [ IIIEEEEE the BES islands including epi wk 38
Received: Sat 9/26/2020 3:39:52 PM

The Information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited
and may be unlawful.If you received this email in error, please notify the sender. | am neither liable for
the proper nor complete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any
delay in its receipt.

On Sat, Sep 26, 2020 at 6:23 AM | NEIEXE SN -BERET N ;i vin ol wrote:
Hoi,

Deze stijging zit veel vroeger dan andere jaren, dus het is minder waarschijnlijk dat andere suspects een
overheersende rol spelen. Veranderd consultatie-zoekend gedrag van de patienten door angst voor COVID kan
hierbij natuurlijk ook een rol spelen.

Ik ga zo naar je bijstandsverzoek kijken.

Groeten en sterkte,

From: <IEEE @z wail cow>
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Subject: weekly update syndromic surveillance in & the BES islands including epi wk 38

Dear all.
Enclosed please find the weekly update of the syndromic surveillance in& the BES islands including
ept wk 38.

Curagao is showing an increased amount above expected values in respiratory disease for the 4th consecutive week. We
are in the middle of a wave of local transmission of COVID-19 in Curagao, but have requested our sentinels to check for
a respiratory viral panel in addition to testing for SARS-CoV-2 and what we have picked up so far are some COVID-
19, but by far not all of them, while further not picking up any of the usual suspects thus far. The search continues.

In St. Eustatius there was one more COVID-19 case detected in wk 38. We have not received a report from Saba.
I hope to have informed you sufficiently.

Kind regards and a good weekend to all,

5.1.2e

Epidemiology & Research Unit
Communicable Diseases Unit
Ministry of Health of Curagao
Piscaderaweg 49,

Curagao
Tel: +5999 S
+5999 5.1.2e

The Information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee. Access to this email by anyone else 1s unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient,
any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, 1s
prohibited and may be unlawful.If you received this email in error, please notify the sender. I am
neither liable for the proper nor complete transmission of the information contained in this
communication nor for any delay in its receipt.

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die

verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.
www.rivm.nl De zorg voor maorgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are
requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting frem the risks inherent in the
electronic transmission of messages.
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